Dhanya B.Purushothaman

From: Mekavathanan Sarangapani

Sent: Sunday, 21 February 2021 7:07 pm

To: KKLau; Olivia Lau; Hsiao Tong (chewht@lkkauto.com)
Cc: Dhanya B.Purushothaman

Subject: FW: MCT20090238 // LKK Ref: CS3/11120010618/Qqf3e2
Attachments: LD 10.02.21.pdf; Request for Paper survey - LKK.pdf
LKK Team

Please assist to fwd your paper survey report so that we can manage this case well please .
Image appears to be slight
Dhanya- please fwd CCTV footage to LKK which may assist in their assessment please

Please upload this email to merimen

Best Regards,

Mekavathanan
HOD
Motor & Work Injury Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 10B Building, Singapore 049711
DID: 6347 6105 Fax: 6224 4174
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From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 8 October 2020 10:32 am

To: Mekavathanan Sarangapani <mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Dhanya B.Purushothaman <Dhanya@iii.com.sg>; KKLau <kklau@I|kkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
<chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: MCT20090238 // LKK Ref: CS3/11120010618/Qqf3e2

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we have conducted the PRI of this case as no estimate provided by TP repairer.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 8 October 2020 10:15 AM

To: Mekavathanan Sarangapani <mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: Dhanya B.Purushothaman <Dhanya@iii.com.sg>; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: MCT20090238 // LKK Ref: CS3/11120010618/Qqf3e2

Hi Mr Meka,

Thank you for your email.

We will check and get back to you.
Hi Shiau Chan,

Kindly assist. CS3/11120010618/Qqf3e2

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)

From: Mekavathanan Sarangapani <mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 8 October 2020 10:01 AM

To: KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Dhanya B.Purushothaman <Dhanya@iii.com.sg>

Subject: FW: MCT20090238

LKK Team
TP superficial damages — what is your adjustment please

Meka

ALM SUBFOLDER DETA
Bunges: = Ca, Rag, Ha: =

un Chamant: DO TED AERG S00MN

[hacte Reg. N SMCGLGIE Date of Loss:

5 Type! L1 Polery Cover Mobe Ho.:

tethe B, No. (Ingured):  SHESTAH Polaty Mo, [Clasmmnt]s
Excess:

e Sheng Khoon Motor Service (HG) EETTETE 153 WOODLANDS ROAD BLK D4 YEW TEE [ND EST, 477072 Wosdlands - Tel: 63821539

wriling brsurer: India Internations| Insurance Pie Lid (HQ) - Tels 83476100 .. [Hersdied by Bhargayi Purushothamsn Dhanya]

pttar LKK Auto Consullants Pie Lid (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .. [Handed by QI SUN PIN] .. [Final Rpt due 13/10/2020]

., Es. Aepar Costs: 5,000 - 5,000

AIM NOT REGISTERED

e claim is ot regivbered. Click mm reghtes this clasm.
iis needl to regester & claim i yeu want e link other related sutfolders b it

[Created by adjuster]

16/09/2020 07:00 - 159
[ 125 Months and 33 Days From



TP’s nature and extent of damage :

Insured taxi— nature and extent of damage :
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Next Review

178ta 1BSvat 190xt 20XOL

Status Date. 21/08/2020
Cover Comm.. 01/01/2020
Cover Expiry 31/12/2020
Notification 16/08/2020
Date of Loss 16/09/2020
Time of Loss 07:40
oldest 0/5.. 07/08/2020
Sub.Expiry..

Pol.Ty/Class MOTH MHF
IC
0ld IC

PC 575717

0.00 Paid..5GD
0.00 Pay Unrel
5,000.00 Gross Res
4,500.00 Met Ras




Best Regards,

Mekavathanan
HOD
Motor & Work Injury Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 IOB Building, Singapore 049711
DID: 6347 6105 Fax: 6224 4174
INDIA
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This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any
use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability
for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of
Internet transmission or any modification.



